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January 10,2019

Notice of Award
Annual Backflow Testing Service

To: Verne’s Plumbing, Inc.
8561 Whittaker Street
Buena Park, CA 90621

Attn: Lawrence J. Verne, Larry @ vernesplumbing.com
Shari Ferguson, shari@vernesplumbing.com

Subject:  Award of Bid—Annual Backflow Testing Service

The Las Virgenes Municipal Water District is awarding the above mentioned
bid for Annual Backflow Testing Services to Verne’'s Plumbing, Inc.

Attached is LVMWD standard contractual service agreement. The required
insurance documents and a wet signature contract must be received by the
District within fourteen days of this notice. Failure to do so may be just cause
for annulment of the award.

The not to exceed award amount is for $107,065 annually. The agreed upon
unit price is $95 per test. Upon final execution of the contract the District
contact for the work shall be Gary Weston, Customer Service Programs
Supervisor.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

At

Gretchen Bullock, CPPB
Purchasing Supervisor
818-251-2115
gbullock @ lvmwd.com




